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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  3    DATE: August 15, 2016 
 

 RE:  ITN-DOT NUMBER:  ITN-DOT-16/17-4003PM  
 ITN TITLE:  District Four, Program Services Scheduling, GIS, and Web Support.  
 

The following questions have been made regarding the above referenced project.   
            

 1. Question      
          Is there an incumbent for these services?  If so, who is the current service provider? 
 

1. Answer 
 

You may use the link below for the current contract C9277. 
 Click on Documents: 

FLORIDA ACCOUNTABILITY CONTRACT TRACKING SYSTEM BELOW: 
 https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/ContractDetail.aspx?AgencyId=550000&ContractId=C9277&Tab=4 

 
2. Question 
Who will the vendor project manager report to at the FDOT District Four.   
 
2. Answer 
The Project Manager is Miro Poss, Program Services Manager.   
 
3. Question 
What is the scheduling tool that FDOT is using?  Primavera? 
 
3. Answer 
 

Yes, it is Primavera. 
 
4. Question 
 

Is there any service provider of the same services in the past, if yes then please share the 
details of the service provider along with the last year’s outlay? 
 
4. Answer 
 

Please refer to the answer in question One. 
 
5. Question 
Is this a new contract or a re-bid?   
 
5. Answer 
 

This is a new Contract for Contractual Services.  
 
6. Question  
 

What is the submission due date being it 08/16/2016 or 08/22/2016? 
 
6. Answer 
The submission due date is 8/22/2016 @11:00am.  
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 7. Question  
 

Can you please provide the approximate spending for each job class covered in last contract? 
 
7. Answer 
You may use the link below for the current contract C9277. 
 Click on Documents 

• Original Contract will allow you review Price Proposal 
FLORIDA ACCOUNTABILITY CONTRACT TRACKING SYSTEM BELOW: 

 https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/ContractDetail.aspx?AgencyId=550000&ContractId=C9277&Tab=4 
 
8. Question  
 

Can you please provide the approximate spending for each job class covered in last contract? 
 
8. Answer 
Please refer to the answer in question 7. 
 
9. Question  
 

Is there any need to submit resumes, if yes then how many? 
 
9. Answer 
Please refer to Exhibit “D” – Qualification Questionnaire in Vendor Bid System.   
Link provided below: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=128277 
 
10. Question  
Does FDOT allow responders to utilize previous work (visual, written, or otherwise) and 
graphics used for FDOT D4 in the questionnaire response? 
 
10. Answer 
Please review the requirements explained in Exhibit “D” – Qualification Questionnaire in Vendor 
Bid System.  Link provided below: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=128277 
 
11. Question  
We would request you to extend the due date for the ITN- Program Services Scheduling, GIS & 
Web Support, we are trying our level best to complete it but we won’t be able to. We would 
request you to consider our email for due date extension. 
 
11. Answer 

  Advertisement requirement are 10 calendar days.  This advertisement has been advertised from April 
 29, 2016, which exceeds the requirement.  This advertisement will not be extended.  

 
12. Question  
I want to make sure we can bid on this without an active State Term Contract with DMS in 
Tallahassee. 
  
12. Answer 
You do not have to have an active contract with DMS but you must be registered with 
MyFloridaMarketPlace to be responsive.   
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning to the Procurement 
Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal opening.  Failure to do so may subject the 
proposer to disqualification.   
 
 

                      Patricia Moore 
         Procurement Agent 

 
_____________________________________Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Address 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond 
shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   

 


